CHARBEL CHARBEL ELIAS

Mechanical Engineer Charbel.c.elias@gmail.com

+961-76-349388

Dedicated and experienced Mechanical engineer with extensive knowledge of engineering principles, theories, specifications, and standards.

My goal at this point is to capitalize upon new opportunities to start my career within an organization that values hard work, integrity, and results.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Mechanical Engineer

- Analytical thinking
- Strategic planning
- Project management

WORK EXPERIENCE

Internship – TCC S.A.R.L (Tabchi Contracting Company), *Batroun* July 2021 – September 2021

- Successfully utilized AutoCAD to design mechanical equipment and parts.
- Worked closely with project managers and engineers to ensure project needs were fulfilled.

Internship – 911 Garage, *Kaslik* June 2019 – August 2019

Waiter – Eddé Sands Jbeil May 2016 – October 2016

SOFTWARE

- AutoCAD
- Catia
- Ansys

EDUCATION

- Mechanical Engineer, USEK (Kaslik)
- General Science Graduate, Highschool (Mayfouk)
 Graduated in June 2018

HOBBIES

- Skiing
- Speedcubing

^{*}References upon request